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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
Mr. Callahan 

FROM : C. 	Davidson 

DATE: 5-6-64 
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SUBJECT: BA JAMES P OSTY, J14 
Dallas Off ce 

flab 1-21-52; GS-13, $12,210 
Veteran 

The following is a brief summary of SA Hosty's record for the Director's use. 

Mr. Hoety 
presentl in 
	Special Agent asil is 
annum. Sc has served iris 

Dallas Office 

on 2-13-63, when 
NSURED AND PLACED ON PROBATION or his 	 of the 

4  ;  
• security-type case involving Lee Harvey Oswald which vas grossly inadequate. Specifically,- he was responsible for condUcting an inadequate investigation including failure to interview Lee Harvey Oswald's wife, delayed reporting, failure to put Oswald on Security I dex, and for holding investigation in abeyance after being in recei 

that Oswald had been in contact with the Soviet Embass 
In view of the information developed concerning Oswald 
been apparent to him that he required a status which Iv 

'further investigative attention. He was REM VED.FROM 
'dated 3-25-64. 	e — :L: 	SEC A q7- 	4 di  /2 

Teletype dated 4-11-64 reflected George Carter, 	 r for 
the Dallas Times Herald, called the Dallas fice thatAat, anCetated he ad learned of the existence of a memorandum 	spos 
Lieutenant Jack Revill of the Dallas Police Department to Chief J. Z. Curr:  ndicating that Revill was told by an FBI Agent, short y after the - assassination, that Lee Harvey Oswald was sympathetic o the COmmunist ipParty and that $he FBI knew that he was n the area, b t that there 
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t of information 
, Mexico City. 
it should have 
uld have insured 
ROBATION by letter 



was no indication that he was capable of violence. He 
memorandum indicated that the FBI had not told the Pol 
presence prior to the assassination. Carter asked for 
SAC, Dallas wanted to make about it and if he would gi 
the Agent. SAC, Dallas pointed out that he thought th 
been in the newspapers numerous times but that he coul 
The Director noted, "We must ascertain identity of our 
was subsequently determined that SA Hosty was responsi 
to Revill that one Lee Harvey Oswald had already been 
Dallas Police Department and was at that time in the o 
Fritz. SA Hosty told Revill Oswald had defected to Ru  
returned to this area (Dallas) in 1962, was employed b 
Book Depository, and was the main suspect in the assassination. It was 
stated this conversation lasted not more than 1 minut s. SA Hosty 
advised the matter of Oswald's possible potential for iolence did not 
arise, was not discussed, and nothing along this line as mentioned by 
SA Hosty. In regard to the above the Director noted, Here again we. 
have Hosty again-  & this time talking too much." H. 

stated this same 
ce of Oswald's 
any comments 
e hi■ the name of 
s had already. 
make no comment. 
Agent." It 
le for comments 
rested by the 

f ice of Captain 
sia and had 
Texas State 


